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----- Original Message -----

From: Sundar Pichai Redactedzoq0ple com>

To: Sergey Brin; Larry Page

Cc: Joan Braddi; Jeff Shardell; Marissa Mayer; Jonathan Rosenberg
Sent: Tue Jun 26 01:34:05 2007

Subject: 1Phone and Home Page

Sergey and Larry,

Joan, Jeff and I had a call with Phil and his team at Apple today and wanted to follow-up on the homepage
issue. We were concerned because the iPhone demo showed Yahoo as a start page and so the search box there
was the most prominent box on the screen (the search box in Safari with Google as the default i1s activated only
when you go to the address bar).

- Phil clarified that Safari on iPhone does not have a home page setting and it just launches with the last page
visited every time. So this is not an issue currently

- However, there is nothing in the agreement which prevents them from setting Yahoo as a home page
susbequently on iPhone, Mac and Windows etc. (Currently the agreement covers only the default in the web
search box in the web browser software). We talked to them abt this and Phil pushed back strongly indicating
that he will not sign up to anything on the home page as we dont rev share on the home page and so they dont
want to restrict themselves on the homepage etc.
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How concerned are you about this. We plan to push for further clarification on the language (bring in the
concept of the "most prominent search box should be set as default to Google" etc) but they will push back hard
on this.

Pls let us know if you are very concerned here and if you have any other feedback. The good news is that

Windows runs only for 1 yr and Mac for 18 months and so if they set Yahoo as the home page etc, we can
consider 1t as bad faith and will impact the terms under which we renew.

Thanks

Sundar

Sundar Pichai
Google, Inc.
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